1750 Chestaut Street Tower 1I

January 26, 1981

Mr. James P. 0'Railly, Director

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission — AmnANN R
0ffice of Ianspection and Enforcement S (ML e “
Region II PO RN
101 Marietta Street, Suite 3100 R

Atlanta, Georgia 30303
Dear Mr. 0'Reilly:

TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY - BROWNS FERRY NUCLEAR PLANT UNIT 3 - DOCKET
NO. 50-296 - FACILITY OPERATING LICENSE DPR-68 - REPORTABLE OCCURRENCE
REPORT BFRO-50-296/3015 REVISION 1

The enclosed report is a supplement to my letter dated Jume 11, 1980,
concerning a flow test on residual heat removal pump saal heat

exchanger JB which determined that the cooling wvater flow was inadequate.
This report ‘s submitted in accordance with Srowns Ferry umit 3
Techaical Speeci. icatiom 6.7.2.B.2.

Very truly yours,
TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY

4. J. Green
Director of Nuclear Power

Enclosure (3)
¢cc (Enclosure):
Director (3)
Of fice of Management Inforaation and Program Control /
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commissiom
Washingtom, DC 20555 J

Director (40)
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washingtom, DC 20555 /9001

Mr. 311l Lavallse 4
Nuclear Safety Analysis Center
Palo Alto, Califormia 94303

Mr. R, P, Sullivan, NRC Iaspector, Browns Ferry

sieisee o)



